

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-02-05 5:38:28 PM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: _Fair Hydro -- Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement (3).docx
Attachments: _Fair Hydro -- Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement (3).docx

So here is the MTSA – I commit to putting together a high level list of our obligations as Transferor (Article 2 of the agreement), Servicer (Article 3 of the agreement) which are the most important for you and give it to you by mid-day tomorrow. JB